NOTICE OF NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING

TO: Neighbors of 21-23 Francesca Avenue
FROM: 21-23 Francesca Avenue Owners/Applicants
RE: Neighborhood Meeting Invitation

Please join the owners and applicants of 21-23 Francesca Avenue, the
City of Somerville, and Ward Councilor Lance Davis for a virtual
neighborhood meeting.

WHEN Tuesday, November 30, 2021

TIME 6:00 PM- 7:30 PM

RSVP  (details below)

Meeting Link: https://tinyurl.com/21-23-Francesca-Meeting

Link to Request Accommodations: https://form.jotform.com/210774601625048

In this meeting, the owners/applicants and their development team will
present a plan to convert a carriage house into one backyard cottage
unit, and to convert the existing two-family house into a single unit at 21-
23 Francesca Avenue. There will be an opportunity to discuss issues and
potential impacts. The development team will use this feedback when
preparing an application for zoning approval.

For questions, please contact Adam Dash at (617) 625-7373 or
dash@adamdashlaw.com
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